
 
 

Worcester County Administration Office 
1 West Market Street, Room 1103 

Snow Hill, MD 21863 
Ph. 410-632-1194 Fax 410-632-3131 

Email: purchasing@worcestermd.gov  
____________________________________________________________ 

Addendum # 1 Supply & Delivery of Water & Wastewater Treatment Chemicals  
Date of Addendum: December 22, 2025 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 
The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  
The original Bid Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  
Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid and 
shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Documents. 
 
BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
The bid submittal time has not been changed. 
 
1.0 – ATTACHMENTS 
Item Description  

1 Glycerin MSDS sheet 
 
2.0 – CLARIFICATIONS 
The following clarifications are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about 
the Bid Documents. 
Item Description 

  

 
3.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues 
raised about the Bid Documents.   
Item Questions and Answers 

1 

Q: What is the current price for Sodium Bisulfite, 40% in 330 gal tote or can you provide 
the previous bid tabulation? 

A: Current pricing information is not provided during the bidding phase. There are no bid 
tabulations. 

2 

Does the Mystic Harbour Water Plant have the equipment/personnel to unload SBS totes 
or is a lift gate needed? 
 
A: A lift gate is needed 
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2 

3 

Are you able to provide a spec sheet for the glycerin? 
 
A: See attached 
 

4 
What is the current price for glycerin? 
 
A: Current pricing information is not provided during the bidding phase. 

5 
Who is the current glycerin supplier? 
 
A: Coburn Chemicals 

6 

Are the annual volumes for glycerin correct at 120,000 gallons?  Please confirm this is 
gallons 
 
A: Confirmed, the annual average glycerin use at the Ocean Pines Wastewater Treatment 
Plant is 120,000 gallons 

7 
What is the tank size for glycerin? 
 
A: 6,600 gallons 

8 
Are you able to share the previous bid results? 
 
A: There are no previous bid results. 

9 
Citric Acid – Current price and average delivery size (drums) 

A: Current pricing information is not provided during the bidding phase. Citric Acid is 
delivered in 55 gallon drums 

10 
Potassium Permanganate- Current price and average delivery size (pails) 

A: Current pricing information is not provided during the bidding phase. Potassium 
Permanganate is delivered in 5 gallon buckets. 

11 

After reviewing the “Approved Equals” section of the solicitation, clarification is needed 
regarding whether substitutions are allowed. The language appears to indicate that an 
approved equal may not be substituted unless specifically evaluated and accepted by the 
County. Could you please confirm whether alternative products will be considered, and if 
so, what documentation is required for submission? 

A: Equals of the same concentration and form will be considered for all chemicals listed 
except the following: Cairox Potassium Permanganate, Praestol K260 FL (Polymer), 
Praestol K275 FLX (Polymer), Praestol 611BC, Micro C 2000, and Inter-pac. Alternates 
will be evaluated based on spec sheets, MSDS sheets, and discussions with existing 
equipment manufacturers to determine if the alternate can safely and effectively interact 
with the current treatment processes.   

 
  
  

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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